From: Sara Owen

To: Gina Peebles
Subject: RE: Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board Question
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:59:31 PM
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It was the control panel for their lift station. So, it would be considered a repair that has a useful life of greater
than 5 years.

Sara

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Sara Owen <SOwen@micanopytown.com>

Subject: RE: Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board Question

Can you be more specific...was it a repair or something else???

From: Sara Owen <SOwen@micanopytown.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:25 PM

To: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi there! That’s correct. It was for the museum.

Sara

Sara S. Owen, ICMA-CM, CMC
Town Administrator

Town of Micanopy

706 NE Cholokka Blvd., PO Box 137
Micanopy, FL 32667-0137
352-466-3121 Town Hall
352-466-4912 Fax
WWWw.micanopytown.com
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by phone, in person or in writing.

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Sara Owen <SOwen@micanopytown.com>

Subject: RE: Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board Question

Just following up...

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 6:58 AM

To: sowen <sowen@micanopytown.com>

Subject: Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board Question

| received the following question from an Oversight Board member on your quarterly report. Please advise. Thanks!
What was the expense of $3,200 for in Micanopy for the Thrasher Warehouse Museum?

Gina Peebles, CPRP

Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff
County Manager's Office

12 SE 1st Street « Gainesville « FL « 32601
Alachua County, 352-337-6279 (office) « 352-538-8265 (mobile)

COUNTY
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
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